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From: Industrial Elections <industrial.elections@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 7 October 2016 10:35 AM

To: Secretary anmfnt

Cc: Orgs; Industrial Elections

Subject: Post Election Report - ANMF E2016/158 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: ANMF E2016.158 - Post Election Report.doc; ANMF E2016.158 - Declaration of
Results.pdf

Categories: RIA

For-Official-Use-Only

Yvonne

| refer to the above election for your organisation.

Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (“the Act”) requires the AEC to
provide a written report on the conduct of the election to the Fair Work Commission and to the organisation
or branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is attached.

Section 198 of the Act requires that if an organisation or branch is given a Post Election Report under
Section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must,
within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must specify
whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it
intends to take.

If the attached report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward your
response to the AEC by email to ‘industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’ within thirty days of the date of the
report.

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the Post Election Report and the
organisation’s response to the report (if applicable) available to members.

Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 requires an
organisation or branch to publish a notice on its website advising members that a copy of the Post Election
Report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a journal or newsletter
would be considered appropriate.

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.
Regards
Chris

Chris Roper | Assistant Divisional Office Manager
Elections Services | Northern Territory Office

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (08) 8982 8038 | M: 0413 271 206 | F: (08) 8982 8064
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Q Australian Electoral Commission

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

POST ELECTION REPORT

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation
Northern Territory Branch

ELECTION COVERED IN THIS REPORT

Election Decision No: E2016/158

RULES

Rules used for the election: 145V: Incorporates alterations of 16/11/2015
(R2015/232)

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: None

Model Rule reference (if any): N/A

ROLL OF VOTERS

As there were no contested offices, no Roll of Voters was required.

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED

Details of written allegations of irregularities and action taken by None
AEC:

Other irregularities identified and action taken: None
ATTACHMENT

Declaration of Results

Chris Roper
Assistant Manager
Elections Services

7 October 2016
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7 October 2016

Ms Yvonne Falckh

Branch Secretary

Northern Territory Branch

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation
Email: secretary@anmfnt.org.au

Dear Ms Falckh,

Reminder of actions required when persons elected to office

The Australian Electoral Commission has provided the Fair Work Commission (the Commission) a
declaration of results for uncontested offices in the election [E2016/158]. This letter is a reminder of
certain obligations imposed on organisations and on persons elected to office.

A notice must be published on the organisation’s website

The organisation or branch must publish on its website a notice that a copy of the report is available
from the organisation, branch or the AEC on request. The notice must be kept on the website for a
period of at least 3 months (see regulation 141 of the Fair Work (Registered organisations) Regulations
2009).

Holders of office required to undertake approved training

Section 154D(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act) requires the rules
of organisations (and branches of organisations) to require each officer with financial management
duties to undertake approved training that covers those duties within 6 months after the person begins
to hold office. Please ensure that relevant officers undertake approved training within the required
timeframe.

Please also ensure that all new holders of office are advised of their obligations to make disclosures
regarding remuneration, non-cash benefits and material personal interests, the details of which should
be provided for in your organisation’s rules.

Organisation must notify the Commission of changes

Also, section 233(2) of the RO Act requires that an organisation must notify the Commission within 35
days of any changes to the holders of office in the organisation. If there are no changes a
notification is not required. If the election has resulted in any changes to the holders of office, the
Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation-Northern Territory Branch must notify the Commission of
these changes. In particular, please advise:

1. Person(s) who have ceased to hold office:
. the name of the office vacated;
. the date of the change of office holder; and
. the name of the person vacating the office.
2. Person(s) who have commenced to hold office:
. the name of the office now held;
Level 10, Terrace Tower Telephone: (02) 8374 6666
80 William Street Email : orgs@fwc.gov.au

East Sydney NSW 2011 Internet : www.fwc.gov.au


mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au

the date of the change of office holder;

the name of the person now holding the office;

the postal address of the person (generally the postal address of the organisation); and
the occupation of the person now holding the office.

The notification must include a declaration by the Secretary (or other prescribed officer) that the
information is a correct statement of the changes made. | have attached a template notification of
changes which may assist you. If any change does not apply until a specific date, you don’t need to
notify until then (e.g. AGM, 1 January, 2nd Monday in March). If you have already lodged this
information, please disregard this reminder.

Regards
Michael Moutevelis
Regulatory Compliance Branch

Level 10, Terrace Tower Telephone: (02) 8374 6666
80 William Street Email : orgs@fwc.gov.au

East Sydney NSW 2011 Internet : www.fwc.gov.au
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From: Chris Roper <Chris.Roper@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 October 2016 12:32 PM

To: Orgs

Subject: ANMF E2016.158 - Declaration of Results [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: ANMF E2016.158 - Declaration of Results.rtf

Categories: RIA

For-Official-Use-Only

Attention: Michael Moutevelis

Good Morning

Please find attached the declaration of results for the above election.
Regards

Chris

Chris Roper | Assistant Divisional Office Manager

Elections Services | Northern Territory Office

Australian Electoral Commission
T: (08) 8982 8038 | M: 0413 271 206 | F: (08) 8982 8064

A EC Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit www.aec.gov.au
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Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation
Northern Territory

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices
E2016/158

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

Branch President (1)

Candidates
HERRON, Marlene

Branch Vice-President (1)

Candidates
HERCUS, Jan

Branch Executive Members (4)

Candidates

BROWN, Karen

HERCUS, Jan — Elected to the office of Branch Vice-President
HERRON, Marlene - Elected to the office of Branch President
One other nomination received but not accepted

Branch Councillors (8)

Candidates

DALLADAY, Daniel

GRIFFITHS, Claudia

HATCHER, Cath

HILL, Mary

TABBADA, Emil

BROWN, Karen — Elected to the office of Branch Executive Member
HERRON, Marlene - Elected to the office of Branch President

One other nomination received but not accepted

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |
declare the above candidates elected.

Chris Roper
Returning Officer

29 September 2016

Q Australian Electoral Commission
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FairWork
Commission

DECISION

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation
(E2016/158)

MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 1 JULY 2016

Arrangement for conduct of election.

1] On 7 June 2016 the Northern Territory Branch of the Australian Nursing and
Midwifery Federation lodged with the Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in
relation to an election for the following offices:

Branch President (1)
Branch Vice-President (1)
Branch Executive Member (4)
Branch Councillor (8)
2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under

the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer

<Price code A, PR582079>
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From: Secretary anmfnt <secretary@anmfnt.org.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2016 9:11 AM

To: Darwin Registry; Orgs

Cc: Chris.Roper@aec.gov.au

Subject: ANMF NT elections for 2016

Attachments: letter to FWC calling election 2016 BC&BE.pdf

Please see attached request to hold an election. You are receiving this letter early, as | shall be overseas from 20"
June 2016 to early August 2016.
Thank you

Yvonne Falckh

NT Branch Secretary

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation
P: 08 8920 0700 F: 08 8985 5930 M: 0407 063 593
W: www.anmfnt.org.au

16 Caryota Court, Coconut Grove. NT 0810

PO Box 42533, Casuarina, NT 0811

Australian
Nursing &
MidwiFery
Federation

HORTHIRH TARRIMIRY

PRIVACY & CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message and any attachments may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for
the use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorised use of this material is prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any attachments.

Opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of
the Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation (NT Branch). The ANMF NT does not accept any
responsibility for the loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or the use of, the information
contained in this message and any attachments.

The Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation (NT Branch) operates in accordance with the provisions of
the Privacy Act 1998. The ANMF NT is committed to handling your personal information in a strictly
confidential manner and in accordance with the Privacy Act.

VIRUSES

The Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation (NT Branch) uses anti-virus software. Prior to transmission
this email was virus scanned and no computer viruses were detected. However, we cannot guarantee that
all communication is virus free and recommend as a standard policy, all email communication is tested
before opening. The ANMF NT accepts no liability for any consequential damage arising from receipt of this
email or attached files.



AUSTRALIAN NURSING &
MIDWIFERY FEDERATION

7% June 2016

General Manager

Fair Work Commission
Industrial.election@fwc.gov.au
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

Dear General Manager

RE: Arrangements to conduct an election under section 189 (1) of the Fair Work
Act 20009.

I Yvonne Falckh, being the Branch Secretary of the Australian Nursing and
Midwifery Federation, Northern Territory Branch, (ANMF NT), make the following
statement:

e | am the Branch Secretary of the Australian Nursing and Midwifery
Federation, Northern Territory Branch.

e | am authorized to lodge the following prescribed information concerning
forthcoming elections in the Northern Territory Branch of the Australian
Nursing and Midwifery Federation.

e | confirm that the following information is being lodged under subsection
189(1) of the Fair Work (registered Organisations) Act 2009.

1. Reasons for the election is the expiration, in the normal course of events
under the rules of the organization, of the term of office for the ANMF NT
Branch Council and Branch Executive Council, excluding the Branch
Secretary position.

2. The voting system to be used for all positions is the direct voting system.

3. The electorate for this election is the ANMF NT Branch Members.

4. Positions to be filled are

ANMF NT Branch President (1)
ANMF NT Branch Vice President (1)
ANMF NT Branch Executives 4)
ANMF NT Branch Councilors (8)

5. As per the ANMF Federal Rules section 85 sub section 85.1.1 Elections
for the office of Branch President, Branch Vice-President, Branch
Executive Member and Branch Councilor in Branches other than the
Queensland Branch shall be conducted between the 1st day of September

16 Caryota Court COCONUT GROVE NT 0810
PO Box 42533 CASUARINA NT 0811
Phone 08 8920 0700 — Fax 08 8985 5930 - Email: secretary@anmfnt.org.au
ABN 85 434 337 677
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and the 30th day of October in each alternate year, provided that the
Returning Officer may call for nominations prior to the first of September
in the year of elections.

Would you please make arrangement with the Australian Electoral Commission for
the above election.

Yours sincerely
%ﬁm
¢

Yvonne Falckh
Branch Secretary NT
Australian Nursing &
Midwifery Federation
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